Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 01 May 2024 12:11

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: RE: Issue of Payment Advice of TFSPLT1 Delhi Vendors
Hi Omm,

Have you updated below email ID?

Regards
Anil

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 18 April 2024 11:37

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Issue of Payment Advice of TFSPLT1 Delhi Vendors

HI Omm,
Please update as per below given details.

Regards
Anil

From: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 April 2024 11:08

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Arvind Dubey <Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo @k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <nitin.sharma@k-Corp.in>; Abhinav Mishra
<Abhinav.mishra@Travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Issue of Payment Advice of TFSPLT1 Delhi Vendors




Hi Anil,
PFB details of vendor mail id update in your system.
Please revise the Shri Shyam Trading mail id & add one more mail id in his account.
Please add one more mail id in Shudh Garhwal account also.
Shri Shyam Trading : gayrav1100@gmail.com
Shri Shyam Trading : sales5@amritfood.com

Shudh Garhwal: account@shudhgarhwal.com
Shudh Garhwal: shudhgarhwalpns@gmail.com

Regards,
Gaurav Joshi

From: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 April 2024 09:58

To: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Arvind Dubey <Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo @k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <nitin.sharma@k-Corp.in>; Abhinav Mishra
<Abhinav.mishra@Travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra
Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Issue of Payment Advice of TFSPLT1 Delhi Vendors

Dear Gaurav,

We have already explained to you the process that the payment advice is auto sent to the registered E-mail of the vendors through System on the day the payment is
released. Below are the vendors ID, we can ask them to check in this ID and we can also give sample mail which is sent in this ID.

Shudh Garhwal: account@shudhgarhwal.com
Shri Shyam Trading : gaurav1100@gmail.com
Kapoor Agencies : kapooragencies@hotmail.com
Destination Gourmet: pankaj@desgo.in




Also, we have given second option to you to access all payment advices directly and share with them, Link below for ref.

https://travelfoodservices.sharepoint.com/sites/Collaboration/Shared%20Documents/Forms/Allltems.aspx?csf=1&web=18&e=erPDXP&cid=2a728928%2D1b32%2D426b%2
D8073%2Db483c5545bfe&FolderCTID=0x0120005577C02F39D1A64CA08FF97F34DF33DB&isAscending=false&id=%2Fsites%2FCollaboration%2FShared%20Documents%2F
K%2DHospitality%2FFinance%20and%20CS%2FTFS%2FPaymentAdviseLog&sortField=Modified&viewid=1882c¢736%2D604d%2D4b62%2D83f0%2D8d8bd2ce42al

Regards
Anil

From: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 April 2024 15:10

To: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arvind Dubey <Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <nitin.sharma@k-Corp.in>; Abhinav Mishra
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

Hi Anil/Amit,

Vendors are asking for payment advice, as they did not know the amt receive against the invoices.
Many times we asked for payment advice also from you.

Vendors like Shudh Garhwal, Shri Shyam Trading, Kapoor Agencies, Destination Gourmet etc...

Need to resolve the issue.

Regards,
Gaurav Joshi



From: Gaurav Joshi

Sent: 09 April 2024 10:46

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nitin Yadav
<nitin.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arvind Dubey <Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo @k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <nitin.sharma@k-Corp.in>; Abhinav Mishra
<abhinav.mishra@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>;
Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak
<anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Pending Payment of Vendor(GATH, FM Foods, Epicurean, Destination Gourmet & Shri Shyam Trading)

Dear Concern Team,
Any update for pending payment of TFSPLT1 Delhi vendors.

Regards,
Gaurav Joshi

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 April 2024 16:01

To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nitin Yadav <nitin.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arvind Dubey <Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <nitin.sharma@k-Corp.in>; Abhinav Mishra
<Abhinav.mishra@Travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>;
Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Pending Payment of Vendor(GATH, FM Foods & Epicurean)

Hi Jayesh/ Nitin,
Please check and close. Let me know if any issues

Regards,
Parag Pandey



From: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 April 2024 16:00

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arvind Dubey <Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp <chhabir.sahoo @k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <nitin.sharma@k-Corp.in>; Abhinav Mishra
<Abhinav.mishra@Travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Pending Payment of Vendor(GATH, FM Foods & Epicurean)

08/04/2024
Hi Parag ji,
Please confirm for given below trailing mail as vendor is asking continuously for pending payments.

Regards,
Gaurav Joshi

From: Gaurav Joshi

Sent: 06 April 2024 18:40

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arvind Dubey <Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; 'Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp' <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <nitin.sharma@k-Corp.in>; Abhinav Mishra
<abhinav.mishra@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>;
Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Pending Payment of Vendor(GATH, FM Foods & Epicurean)

06/04/2024
Hi Parag ji,
PFA detail of pending payment of vendor(Grab A Thought, FM Foods & Epicurean). Vendor Feb’24 month payment is still pending. Please confirm.

Regards,



Gaurav Joshi

From: Gaurav Joshi

Sent: 04 April 2024 11:31

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arvind Dubey <Arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; 'Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp' <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <nitin.sharma@k-Corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar
<ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Ledger of Pending Payments

04/04/2024
Hi Anil,
Please update for given below vendors payments urgently.

Regards,
Gaurav Joshi

From: Gaurav Joshi

Sent: 26 March 2024 18:09

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

Subject: Ledger of Pending Payments

26/03/2024
Hi Parag ji,

PFA ledgers of Grab A Thought, Destination Gourmet, Epicurean & Shri Shyam Trading ledger. Vendors did not get payments till Feb’24. Please look into this & resolve the
issue.



Regards,
Gaurav Joshi



